

Flagging: Energy Document Language

From: "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
To: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 07 Apr 2017 18:21:18 -0400
Attachments: electricity.docx (23.15 kB)

Hi Rebecca,

After Gen and I were in reading the yellows on Tuesday I provided some edits to the electricity/fair hydro plan section in order to bring it in line with our narrative from the announcement in March (attached).

MOF officials rejected these changes wholesale. The MO is going to provide an explanation for why, but this is slightly concerning as the language was taken entirely from CO/PO approved materials used to support the Premier's announcement.

I've followed up with Kelly and they are taking another look. I've explained that the narrative on this is important and that we've been careful to stick to it closely since the announcement in all materials.

At this point just wanted to put it on your radar but don't require any escalation.

Will update you over the weekend as things progress.

Thx,
Bryan

Bryan Bossin
Director, Communications Planning
Office of the Honourable Kathleen Wynne | Premier of Ontario
Office: 416-325-7952 | Mobile: 647-338-3561